UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE 2025-2026
SUBJECT: University Curriculum Committee Actions for October 23, 2025

TO: Dr. Lorin Basden Arnold
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

FROM: Dr. R. Todd Rober, Chairperson
University Curriculum Committee
DATE: October 23, 2025

The following items were endorsed for recommendation to the Provost at the University Curriculum
Committee meeting that was held on Thursday, October 23, 2025

Signed by:

K TB/IJ, Kooy 10/31/2025 | 1:16:11 PM EDT
R-PeddbRober, UCC Chairperson Date

Program Moratorium
1. LAS 26009 Program Moratorium: Web Development Minor, Fall 2026
a. Teach out plan: the courses needed to complete the minor will continue to be taught.
They are required or elective courses in other programs.

Initial
X _Approved Disapproved | Lﬁﬂ Provost’s Initial

New Courses — Approved for all modalities; to be scheduled as best fits student and university need
x 1. LAS26007 New Course: ENGL 376: Literary Lives, Fall 2026

Approval of proposal indicated above. Lﬁﬂ Provost’s Initial

Course Revisions
x 1. LAS 26003 Course Revision: SPAN 206: Hispanic Literature in the USA, Fall 2026
x2. LAS 26006 Course Revision: SPAN/ENGL 206: Hispanic Literature in the USA, Fall
2026
Approval of proposals indicated above. ﬂProvost’s Initial

Provost responses to University Curriculum Committee endorsed proposals are noted above. Refer
to document attachment for explanation of disapprovals noted herein.

Signed by:
@42}474‘;_@ 10/31/2025 | 1:46:02 PM EDT

E3F17£31D605447...
orin Basden Arnold, Provost Date

and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
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